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Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

From: allan_goh@carzauto.com.sg

Sent: Monday, 28 May 2018 9:14 AM

To: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: GY 475Z ON 06/02/2018 - III SHA 3402D

Dear Joy, 

 

Msg noted with thanks. 

 

Regards, 

allan 

 

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto) [mailto:JoyIrene@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Monday, 28 May 2018 9:12 AM 

To: allan_goh@carzauto.com.sg 

Subject: RE: GY 475Z ON 06/02/2018 - III SHA 3402D 

 

Dear Allan, 

 

Good morning! There is no need to send another invoice. Just send the original DV to LKK. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Joy Irene | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

DID: 6841-2409 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108  

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.It may contain confidential and/or privileged 

information.If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender 

immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email 

is strictly forbidden. 

 

From: allan_goh@carzauto.com.sg [mailto:allan_goh@carzauto.com.sg]  

Sent: Friday, 25 May 2018 6:10 PM 

To: Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <JoyIrene@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: GY 475Z ON 06/02/2018 - III SHA 3402D 

 

Dear joy, 

 

Msg noted with thanks , the original  invoice I had mail to your side previously , so you need me to mail again to 

India insurance again? 

 

Regards, 

Allan 

 

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto) [mailto:JoyIrene@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Friday, 25 May 2018 6:02 PM 
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To: allan_goh@carzauto.com.sg 

Subject: RE: GY 475Z ON 06/02/2018 - III SHA 3402D 

 

Dear Allan, 

 

Attached DV for your necessary action. 

 

Kindly send the original signed DV to LKK. 

 

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

Sent: Friday, 25 May 2018 5:53 PM 

To: Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <JoyIrene@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: GY 475Z ON 06/02/2018 - III SHA 3402D 

 

Dear Joy, 

 

So you will send via email or mail to me? 

 

Regards, 

Allan 

 

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto) [mailto:JoyIrene@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Friday, 25 May 2018 5:49 PM 

To: allan_goh@carzauto.com.sg 

Subject: RE: GY 475Z ON 06/02/2018 - III SHA 3402D 

 

Dear Allan, 

 

We will be sending your discharge voucher (DV) shortly. 

 

Invoice bill to M/s III but send the documents to LKK. 

 

Kindly wait for the DV. 

 

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

Sent: Friday, 25 May 2018 5:46 PM 

To: Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <JoyIrene@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: GY 475Z ON 06/02/2018 - III SHA 3402D 

 

Dear Joy ,  

 

We will accept the offer . the invoice to bill to LKK or India insurance ? 

 

Regards, 

Allan 

 

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto) [mailto:JoyIrene@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Friday, 25 May 2018 4:47 PM 

To: allan_goh@carzauto.com.sg 

Subject: GY 475Z ON 06/02/2018 - III SHA 3402D 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

 

Dear Allan, 

 

Without admission of liability, on without prejudice basis, we are instructed to offer settlement as follows: 

 

 

  
 

Cost of Repairs with GST                                        $ 9,630.00 

Loss of Rental ($100.00 x 20days)   $ 2,000.00 

LTA Search Fee                                         $          7.49 

Towing Fee                                         $       80.00 

 

TOTAL 

                                               

                            $11,717.49  
                                           

      

For your acceptance. 

 

 

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
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